MEMORANDUM

November 19, 1981

To: George G. Kundahl

Executive Directpar -
From: David Morf & IM-
Management Analyst

Subject: Risk and MOSS

‘I don't know if Wayne conveyed the gist of this note to you
earlier, but I think you should be made aware of a special
concern Wayne had. He says that although Chairman Shad wishes
not to expand MOSS, his real agenda is not to find himself in
the uncomfortable position of explaining publicly why the SEC
failed to detect market problems after Congress gave the
Commission a charter and money to create MOSS. Wayne suspects
the Chairman may not nominate himself alone in explanations

for such a situation.

This note is a sincere effort on my part to give you all
possible information that might facilitate your balancing all
the major factors involved on the MOSS program, both currently
and over the next 12-24 months. In the near term, Doug Scarff
may want some input from this office as he addresses how to
write the third six-month MOSS report to Congress, considering
the direction established in the first two reports. That may
be the first real test of the Chairman's new course.

Attachment
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